

## Request for Reconsideration after Final Action

**The table below presents the data as entered.**

Input Field	Entered
<b>SERIAL NUMBER</b>	79151799
<b>LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED</b>	LAW OFFICE 105
<b>MARK SECTION</b>	
<b>MARK FILE NAME</b>	http://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/79151799/large
<b>LITERAL ELEMENT</b>	INGRES D'ARCHES MBM
<b>STANDARD CHARACTERS</b>	NO
<b>USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE</b>	NO
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (current)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	016
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	
<p>Paper, cardboard; and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral albums; printing products, namely, printed publications in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; adhesives glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, clips, pins, magnets, sticky notes, sticky note dispensers, desk accessories, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks</p>	
<b>GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (proposed)</b>	
<b>INTERNATIONAL CLASS</b>	016
<b>TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION</b>	
<p>Paper, cardboard; <del>and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral albums;</del> <u>and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral</u></p>	

drawing albums; ~~printing products, namely, printed publications in the field of art and bookbinding~~; printing products, namely, printed publications in the nature of magazines, books, booklets and brochures in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; ~~adhesives glues for stationery or household purposes~~; adhesive glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; ~~typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, clips, pins, magnets, sticky notes, sticky note dispensers, desk accessories, rulers, pencils, erasers~~; typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, paper and binder clips, push pins, magnet-backed notepads, adhesive note paper and notepads, adhesive note dispensers, desk accessories in the nature of pencil holders, paper holders, accessory holders, desk mats, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks

#### FINAL DESCRIPTION

Paper, cardboard; and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral drawing albums; printing products, namely, printed publications in the nature of magazines, books, booklets and brochures in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; adhesive glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, paper and binder clips, push pins, magnet-backed notepads, adhesive note paper and notepads, adhesive note dispensers, desk accessories in the nature of pencil holders, paper holders, accessory holders, desk mats, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks

#### SIGNATURE SECTION

RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/MMLO/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	Mary Margaret L. O'Donnell
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	Attorney of Record, Michigan Bar Member
SIGNATORY'S PHONE NUMBER	2484305770
DATE SIGNED	10/28/2015
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
CONCURRENT APPEAL NOTICE FILED	YES

#### FILING INFORMATION SECTION

SUBMIT DATE	Wed Oct 28 17:55:07 EDT 2015
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/RFR-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX- 20151028175507808988-7915 1799-5401485e12128dfb8d1f 2e2bca84e98effdedf209884f 3946c6733c52c12838051-N/A -N/A-20151028172638859763

## Request for Reconsideration after Final Action To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **79151799** INGRES D'ARCHES MBM (Stylized and/or with Design, see <http://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/79151799/large>) has been amended as follows:

### CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

**Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:**

**Current:** Class 016 for Paper, cardboard; and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral albums; printing products, namely, printed publications in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; adhesives glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, clips, pins, magnets, sticky notes, sticky note dispensers, desk accessories, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks

Original Filing Basis:

**Filing Basis Section 66(a)**, Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

### Proposed:

**Tracked Text Description:** Paper, cardboard; ~~and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral albums;~~ and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting, paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral drawing albums; ~~printing products, namely, printed publications in the field of art and bookbinding;~~ printing products, namely, printed publications in the nature of magazines, books, booklets and brochures in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; ~~adhesives glues for stationery or household purposes;~~ adhesive glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; ~~typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, clips, pins, magnets, sticky notes, sticky note dispensers, desk accessories, rulers, pencils, erasers;~~ typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, paper and binder clips, push pins, magnet-backed notepads, adhesive note paper and notepads, adhesive note dispensers, desk accessories in the nature of pencil holders, paper holders, accessory holders, desk mats, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks

Class 016 for Paper, cardboard; and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes, namely, raw or semi-finished paper and cardboard, paper and cardboard for stationery or printing, paper and cardboard for graphic art and fine arts, namely, paper and cardboard for drawing, sketching, painting,

paper and cardboard for bookbinding, stationery paper sheets, stationery cardboard sheets, stationery pads, spiral drawing albums; printing products, namely, printed publications in the nature of magazines, books, booklets and brochures in the field of art and bookbinding; bookbinding material; photographs; stationery articles, namely, office paper stationery, stationery; adhesive glues for stationery or household purposes; paintbrushes; typewriters and office requisites, namely, staplers, hole punchers, paper and binder clips, push pins, magnet-backed notepads, adhesive note paper and notepads, adhesive note dispensers, desk accessories in the nature of pencil holders, paper holders, accessory holders, desk mats, rulers, pencils, erasers; playing cards; printing type; printing blocks

**Filing Basis Section 66(a)** , Request for Extension of Protection to the United States. Section 66(a) of the Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. §1141f.

**SIGNATURE(S)**

**Request for Reconsideration Signature**

Signature: /MMLO/ Date: 10/28/2015

Signatory's Name: Mary Margaret L. O'Donnell

Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record, Michigan Bar Member

Signatory's Phone Number: 2484305770

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is an attorney who is a member in good standing of the bar of the highest court of a U.S. state, which includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other federal territories and possessions; and he/she is currently the owner's/holder's attorney or an associate thereof; and to the best of his/her knowledge, if prior to his/her appointment another U.S. attorney or a Canadian attorney/agent not currently associated with his/her company/firm previously represented the owner/holder in this matter: (1) the owner/holder has filed or is concurrently filing a signed revocation of or substitute power of attorney with the USPTO; (2) the USPTO has granted the request of the prior representative to withdraw; (3) the owner/holder has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her in this matter; or (4) the owner's/holder's appointed U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent has filed a power of attorney appointing him/her as an associate attorney in this matter.

The applicant is filing a Notice of Appeal in conjunction with this Request for Reconsideration.

Serial Number: 79151799

Internet Transmission Date: Wed Oct 28 17:55:07 EDT 2015

TEAS Stamp: USPTO/RFR-XX.XXX.XXX.XXX-201510281755078

08988-79151799-5401485e12128dfb8d1f2e2bc

a84e98effdedf209884f3946c6733c52c1283805

1-N/A-N/A-20151028172638859763